From: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 2:31 PM
To:
Subject:

RE: [External] TikTok AEC Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -
i

Of course that shouldn’t be a problem.
Speak with you soon

Kind regards,

m | Project Officer
efending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
T:

] [x]

From:

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 2:15 PM

To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [External] TikTok AEC Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

i
Looking forward to our discussion.

Could you please enable sharing permissions on the Team's invite? We have a few slides to share as a refresher on
our content reporting processes etc.

Talk soon.

Kind regards

On Thu, Feb 9, 2023 at 12:16 PM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote:

+i S




| hope you’re well and I’'m looking forward to our meeting next Thursday, 16 Feb. At this stage I'm expecting AEC
representatives from our Media and Digital Engagement Team, Regulatory Law Team and those of us who work
closely with the Electoral Integrity Assurance Taskforce.

I've attached a proposed agenda for our meeting. We’re hoping to have a short update from TikTok and I've

proposed a few topics we’d be interested in hearing about. Of course, very open to any additional points you may
wish to raise or discussing this further.

Once confirmed, I'll update the calendar appointment with the agenda.

Looking forward to working with you as we approach the proposed referendum.

Kind regards,

EENEE | Proiect Officer

Defending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
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